Anders Nordström

Senior Advisor, Advokat, Stockholm



CONTACT

Mobile: +46 709 777 055 Direct: +46 8 595 060 55 anders.nordstrom@msa.se Anders Nordström was a partner of the firm during the years 2013-2021. He specialises in advising across the entire spectrum of employment and pension law. Such work includes trade union negotiations and employment issues in conjunction with transactions, outsourcing projects and other structural changes in relation to mergers, acquisitions and divestments. Anders has extensive experience of work within areas such as employment litigation and arbitrations. A big part of this work refers to redundancy disputes, dismissals, theft of trade secrets and other irregularities directed at the employer. Anders also assists employers with internal investigations regarding suspicions of crime and other misconduct in the workplace. With over 25 years of experience working with employment law, including employment at the Swedish Labour Court (a special court for employment disputes) and working as an expert in a government committee proposing changes to the employment law. Anders is considered one of the leading employment lawyers in Sweden. Anders is also a renowned lecturer in employment law and is often invited to participate as a speaker at various courses and conferences.

EXPERIENCE

- Senior Adviser, Mannheimer Swartling, 2022-
- Partner, Mannheimer Swartling, 2013-2021
- Partner, Linklaters Advokatbyrå, 2001-2013
- · Associate, Lagerlöf & Leman, 1994-2001
- Associate Judge, Svea Court of Appeal, 1991-1994
- Expert, Governmental committee on labour legislation, 1992-1994
- Secretary, Labour Court, 1991-1991
- Junior Judge, Stockholm City Court, 1989-1991
- Legal Clerk, Svea Court of Appeal, 1988-1989
- Court clerk, Trelleborg tingsrätt, 1986-1988

EDUCATION

• LL.M. (Lund University, 1986)

MEMBERSHIPS

Swedish Bar Association, 1997

- Arbetsrättsliga föreningen
- EELA European Employment lawyers association

LANGUAGES

- Swedish
- English

AWARDS

• Mentioned in Legal 500 Hall of Fame 2018

GROUPS AND INDUSTRIES

- Corporate Investigations and Corporate Crime
- Employment and Pensions